To: Wilkinson, Joe[jwilkinson@AECI.org}

Cc: Tate Bennett[tatebennett329@gmail.com]; Konkus, Johnlkonkus.jchn@epa.gov}
From: Hupp, Millan

Sent: Thur 4/20/2017 3:49:05 AM

Subject: Re: Agenda for 04.20.17

You got it.

Millan Hupp
202.380.7561

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 19,2017, at 10:36 PM, Wilkinson, Joe <jwilkinson@AECI org> wrote:

Millan,
The agenda looks great. Thanks for all the direction and advice today.

Give me a call when you get to the plant tomorrow. Weather forecast looks spotty, but that
won't stop us from having a great event.

Joe

(417) 459-8171

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 19,2017, at 10:33 PM, Hupp, Millan <hupp millan@epa.gov> wrote:

Joe,

Thank you so much for everything today. You all are being so kind and
hospitable. Below is the agenda for tomorrow per our discussions today.
10:00AM - Administrator arrives

10:00AM - 10:30 - Administrator on stage to deliver remarks with other officials

10:30 - 10:40: Depart stage and make way to Library Room for one-on-one.
Media availability will also be at this time but Administrator will not partake.

10:40 - 10:50: Interview with Mr. Holly
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10:50 - 11:00: Move upstairs to prepare to tour

11:00 - 11:30: Tour

11:30 - 11:40: Private meeting in Plant Manger's (Steve?) office
11:45 - 12:15: Meeting with AMEC executives

12:15 - Hard departure time

See you tomorrow.

Millan
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